Wichita Falls Economic Development Corporation

Board Packet

11-17-2022
2:30 PM
Wichita Falls City Hall

Index

Notice of Meeting

Call to order

Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes (10/20/2022)
b. Financial Report

Discussion and update on local workforce and labor market demographics in Wichita
Falls.

Executive Sessions

Adjourn



AMENDED NOTICE OF MEETING

MEETING: Wichita Falls Economic Development Corporation (WFEDC)
DATE: November 17, 2022
TIME: 2:30 o'clock p.m.

LOCATION: Council Conference Room, Memorial Auditorium building, 1300 Seventh

Street, Wichita Falls, Texas

1.

5.

Call to order

Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes (10/20/2022)

b. Financial Report

Discussion and update on local workforce and labor market demographics in Wichita Falls.
Executive Sessions

a. In accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.087, to discuss or deliberate the
offer of a financial or other incentive, including modification to an existing agreement, for
a business prospect that the WFEDC seeks to have, locate, stay, or expand in or near the
territory of the City of Wichita Falls and with which the WFEDC is conducting economic
development negotiations for creation and retention of primary jobs (as defined by Tex.
Local Gov't. Code §501.002).

b. In accordance with Texas Government Code §551.074 to deliberate the
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a
public officer or employee (including, but not limited to, Chamber positions funded in part
with WFEDC funds).

C. In accordance with Texas Government Code §551.071, consultation with attorney
on a matter involving pending or contemplated litigation or other matter in which the duty
of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

Adjourn.

Wheelchair or handicapped accessibility to the meeting is possible by using the designated parking spaces and ramp
located off the east parking lot on the Sixth Street entrance. Spanish language interpreters, interpreters for the deaf,
Braille copies, or any other special needs will be provided to any person requesting a special service with at least 24
hours' notice.

WFEDC Agenda 11/17/2022
Page 1 of 2



Certification

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Memorial Auditorium,
Wichita Falls, Texas, on the 11" day of November, 2022, at 4:40 o'clock p.m.

ylm 5@@%/\0)4

City Clerk

Every item on this agenda shall be considered a public hearing, and citizens may appear at the beginning of this
meeting and request to speak on any item. Regardless of the agenda heading under which any item is listed, any word
or phrase of any item listed on this agenda shall be considered a subject for consideration for purposes of the Texas
Open Meetings Act and other relevant law, and Board of Directors may deliberate and vote upon any such subject and
resolutions related thereto. Any word, phrase or other subject may be voted upon, regardless of any language of
limitation found in this agenda or any document referring to such action. Funding amounts may differ from the
amounts shown on this agenda. In addition to other items listed hereon, any item that has previously been discussed
by this Board of Directors may be discussed and deliberated and is herein added as a subject of this meeting without
further notice. Any item on this agenda may be discussed in executive Session if authorized by Texas law regardless
of whether any item is listed under "Executive Sessions" of this agenda, regardless of any past or current practice of
this Board of Directors. Executive sessions described generally hereunder may include consideration of any item
otherwise listed on the agenda plus any subject specified in the executive session notice. Executive sessions described
generally hereunder are closed meetings, may include consideration of any item otherwise listed on the agenda plus
any subject specified in the executive session notice, and may include items under Texas Government Code Sections
551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.084, and/or 551.087. Any descriptions of property or amounts
stated herein are descriptive and not restrictive, and property and amounts may be changed in the motions, actions, or
documents without further public notice. This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the attorney for the
governing body, and the presence of any subject or description in the Executive Session portion of this agenda
constitutes a written interpretation of Chapter 551 of the Texas Local Government Code by the attorney for the
governmental body indicating that said subject or description thereof may be legally discussed in a closed meeting.

WFEDC Agenda 11/17/2022
Page 2 of 2



MINUTES OF THE
WICHITA FALLS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

October 20, 2022
Present:
Leo Lane, President § WEFEDC Members
David Toogood, Vice President §
Phyllis Cowling, Secretary-Treasurer §
Darron Leiker §
Brent Hillery §
James McKechnie, Deputy City Attorney § City Administration
Jessica Williams, CFO §
Terry Floyd, Director of Development Svcs §
Chris Horgen, Public Information Officer §
Paige Lessor, Recording Secretary §
Richard Gordon, Interim President/CEO § Wichita Falls Chamber of Commerce
Taylor Davis, Dir of Bus Retention & Expansion ~ §
Ryan McGowan, Director of Bus Intelligence  §
Karen Bivona, Office Manager §
Tom Sri, Associate Director § Raytheon Technologies
Ajay Kumar, General Manager § P&WC Aerospace (US), Inc. (WF)
Jay Carter, CEO § Carter Aviation
D’Lyn Davison Davison Rugeley, LLP
Matt Anderson Sherrill & Gibson, PLLC
Lynn Walker, Writer § Times Record News

1. Call to Order

Mr. Leo Lane called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.
2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes (September 15, 2022)

Mr. Toogood moved to approve the minutes. Seconded by Mr. Leiker, the motion carried

b. Financial Report

Mr. Leiker told the Board that Mr. Menzies was not present, but CFO Jessica Williams was
available for any questions. Ms. Williams said things were still tracking well. She stated that as
the fiscal year closes, the WFEDC will still receive sales tax for the next 60 days, so there will still
be some changes. Also, there will be year-end adjustments that the Board has already considered

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 1 of 6



in the budget.

Mr. Lane noted that this year and last year are far ahead of the previous 22 or 23 years on
the report. Ms. Cowling asked when the City started collecting tax from online sales. Mr. Leiker
said the City has been receiving sales tax from Amazon for quite some time because they
negotiated some agreements with the State of Texas. Mr. Leiker further explained that the
legislature would be debating the issue of sourcing in the near future. The comptroller’s office
wants to change which location receives the sales tax. The comptroller would like the destination
location to receive it, rather than the source location. Where ever the order is placed is what
location will get the sales tax, not from where the item is shipped. Wichita Falls will most likely
see a positive change from that decision.

3. Discussion and possible action related to a forgivable loan incentive for Pratt &
Whitney Components expansion project.

Ms. Taylor Davis addressed the Board and introduced P&WC Aerospace (US), Inc., also
known as Pratt & Whitney Canada. Ms. Davis noted that the Company has been a pillar in this
community since 1997 and continues to be a center of excellence in Wichita Falls for the work
they do. They have considered three other facilities, and should they consider Wichita Falls as
their final location, they are planning to create a new Platinum-Aluminide OEM coating product
line. They plan to invest around $10 million in capital expenditure. In addition to retaining 125
full-time employees, they will be looking to add an additional 30 FTEs for a total of 155 FTEs.
Wages for the new hires will average around $50,000 per year plus benefits, which will generate
an economic impact of over $2.5 million annually in new payroll. Ms. Davis introduced Tom Sri
with Raytheon Technologies, the parent company of P&WC, and Ajay Kumar, General Manager
of the local P&WC facility.

Mr. Tom Sri addressed the Board and thanked Ms. Davis for all her work with their
Company. Mr. Sri stated that the Company is celebrating 25 years in Wichita Falls and wants to
grow again. Mr. Sri presented a PowerPoint presentation to the Board, explaining an overview of
the Company and the proposed expansion project. Raytheon makes helicopter engines (military,
commercial, and business aviation). Specifically, P& WC makes business, regional, and helicopter
variants. The Company is a global market leader and a market leader in Wichita Falls.

Mr. Sri further explained what the Company does in Wichita Falls. They do component
repair, a process called MRO, specifically in the hot section of the engine, where a lot of the action
happens. The fuel ignites and gets really hot. The main components of the engines are subject to
very harsh conditions and high temperatures. Mr. Kumar and his team in Wichita Falls repair those
parts to get those planes flying again. In the time that the Company has been in Wichita Falls and
with the Board’s help over the years, P&WC has continued to make investments to this facility to
create an advanced manufacturing location. With the help of WFEDC, the Company made these
advancements, which brought more jobs and allowed the Company to bring future work and grow
capacity.

Mr. Sri explained the expansion project further. He said that the Company is deciding
where to put the center of excellence for this coating, called Platinum-Aluminide coating. It is a
brand-new technology and doesn’t exist anywhere else in their network. The engine parts burn so
hotly to get fuel efficiency and go faster and quieter. To be able to do that, the industry needs better
coatings. The Company is also going to make some other enhancements across the site so they can
have the capacity to bring future programs to Wichita Falls as well. The Company’s investment

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 2 of 6



will include 30 new jobs and $10 million. Mr. Sri then handed the presentation over to Mr. Ajay
Kumar.

Mr. Kumar explained that the Wichita Falls facility has plenty of space for the new
equipment needed to make the new coating. He displayed photos of the equipment and explained
that this technology is transformational and futuristic, and the market is shifting toward this type
of coating. Further, Mr. Kumar said to keep their current and future customers satisfied, the
Company must change to this coating. Mr. Kumar described how the line would look at the facility.
He explained that the equipment is environmentally safe and the Wichita Falls site already
produces different types of coating, so they already have the experience and knowledge in this
technology. He also told the Board that the employees at the Wichita Falls site are very well
respected in the network, and their product quality is well respected worldwide. Mr. Sri
emphasized that they have customers who request their parts be repaired in Wichita Falls, which
speaks to the quality of work, the technology, the leadership, and community support.

Mr. Sri stated how grateful the Company is for the community support, so they give back
to the local community, supporting veterans, local STEM, and school opportunities. He thanked
the Board for their consideration and asked if there were any questions.

Ms. Cowling asked, in regards to the decision between the three sites, if there are any other
criteria regarding the Company’s determination of which the Board should be aware. Mr. Kumar
stated that the Wichita Falls site has a competitive advantage over other sites because customers
love the quality of the parts from Wichita Falls. Mr. Sri stated that some training would be helpful,
so the community’s continued support of the collaboration with the community college and those
programs are integral. Also, support with the permitting processes would be great when the time
comes.

4. Discussion and update from Carter Aviation regarding the status of their current
operations.

Ms. Davis introduced Carter Aviation regarding their extension agreement for their $3.28
Million forgivable loan awarded in 2009. The current agreement provided a five-year extension
before payments would begin, which recently expired on June 12, 2022. She introduced Jay Carter,
President of Carter Aviation, to give an update on their project.

Mr. Carter presented a video to give the Board a review of what the Company has done.
Mr. Carter stated that without the funds loaned, it could not be where it is today. He said it had
taken them a lot longer than they initially thought. He explained that five years ago, the Company
was working on a deal with the Triumph Group, a huge aviation company. They build the 747
fuselage for Boeing and the 737 fuselage for the replacements for Southwest Airlines. And they
make almost all helicopter transmissions. Carter Aviation came very close to being bought out by
Triumph, but the deal fell through in a vote of three against two. Mr. Carter stated that the vice
president of the Triumph Group, Martin Peryea, left Triumph and formed a new company with
Carter named Jaunt, in which Carter owns 60%, and Mr. Peryea owns 20%. Another guy in the
business aspect of the Company owns 20%. Since then, they have merged with a company called
Airo, which is made up of six or seven aerospace companies. Airo offered Jaunt a lot of money to
come on Board. More than enough money to pay all their debts and more than enough to give all
their shareholders a significant return on their investment. Now five banks have come on Board to
take them public. Raymond James is the principal, and Citibank wants to be a part of it. Mr. Carter
said they would go public, but he does not know when they will go public. The banks are in charge.

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 3 of 6



It could happen this year, or it might happen next year. Once they go public, they will get a lot of
money, so there will not be an issue about paying Wichita Falls back because there will be enough
money. But he has no control over when it will happen but feels very confident that it will happen.
Mr. Carter further explained the technology and the excitement behind it. Then he took questions
from the Board.

Mr. Leiker commented that he would think the military would be interested in this
technology and asked if Mr. Carter had worked with them lately. Mr. Carter said that other
aerospace companies played dirty tricks on his Company because his technology would make what
they have obsolete. Mr. Carter stated that they had several military contracts, but they never
surmounted because other aerospace companies played dirty tricks and the generals who made
those decisions knew that if they voted to go with Jaunt, they would not have a job when they left
the military.

Ms. Cowling asked some questions regarding the business aspect and transactions of Carter
Aviation. She asked Mr. Carter about the percentages of the partnership to form Jaunt. She wanted
to confirm that those percentages were 60, 20, and 20. Mr. Carter stated that was correct. Then he
explained that those were the initial numbers, but they had to sell some stock, diluting everyone’s
percentage. He said he no longer has 60%, but he has over 50% controlling interest. Ms. Cowling
asked Mr. Carter who owns the additional component of Jaunt. Mr. Carter explained that Jaunt
merged with Airo. Ms. Cowling then clarified that Airo is not a public company but is looking to
make an initial public offering. Mr. Carter confirmed that was correct. Mr. Lane asked if the merger
with Airo was complete, and Mr. Carter confirmed it was complete. Mr. Carter stated that the only
way it “unwinds” is if the IPO does not occur.

Ms. Cowling then asked what kind of structure or investment was made when Jaunt merged
with Airo. Mr. Carter stated that Airo made them a fantastic deal they could not turn down. He
said that once the IPO closes, they will get enough money to cover their debt and make all their
shareholders wealthy. Ms. Cowling then confirmed that Airo has not yet put any money into Jaunt
and then asked what happens if the IPO doesn’t close and what the timeline is under contract for
this to occur. Mr. Carter said if this is not going to happen, they can stop it, but unless something
terrible happens, they will go public with Raymond James or one of the other five banks. He said
that if the IPO is not going to happen, they can back out, and there would be no merger and no
IPO.

Ms. Cowling asked Mr. Carter if the PO did not come to fruition, how does Carter propose
to pay back the loan. Mr. Carter said they would have to do something different and seek another
partner. Ms. Cowling then asked where Airo is located and what else they do. Mr. Carter replied
that Airo is an aerospace company. They do lots of drones and aviation glass cockpits. Ms.
Cowling asked who owns Airo and where they are located. Mr. Carter stated that several
companies and several people own Airo. Their CEO is an Indian billionaire that Mr. Carter refers
to as C.K. Mr. Toogood asked if Airo was a US Company and Mr. Carter confirmed that.

Mr. Lane asked if Carter received any money when the Jaunt partnership was formed. Mr.
Lane confirmed that Carter gave up 40% of his ownership. Mr. Carter said yes, for them to quit
their jobs to work for Jaunt. Mr. Lane then asked what happened to the intellectual property when
the Carter Aviation and Jaunt partnership transaction took place. Mr. Carter stated that Jaunt now
owns the intellectual property. Mr. Lane confirmed that Mr. Carter and the other two investors
own the intellectual property. Mr. Carter confirmed that was correct. Then Mr. Lane asked when
Jaunt partnered with Airo if Mr. Carter gave up another portion of the intellectual property, but
Carter still owns over 50% of the intellectual property. Mr. Carter stated that was correct. Then

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 4 of 6



Mr. Carter said Jaunt only owns 20% of Airo. He stated that he has a contract that states as soon
as the IPO closes, they will get a lot of money and then even more money spread out over three
years in quarterly payments plus stock in the Company.

Mr. Carter believed they would have their air taxi demonstrator flying in two to three years.
Mr. Lane asked if Airo was going to manufacture that product. Mr. Carter stated that the product
would be manufactured in Canada. Ms. Cowling asked by whom. Mr. Carter said it would be
manufactured by Jaunt. Mr. Carter noted that Jaunt is just one of six companies in Airo. One of
the reasons why they will build in Canada is because Quebec Province has said it will match dollar
for dollar all the private money that is put into the Company. The Canadian government matches
whatever Quebec does.

Mr. Toogood asked Mr. Carter if he was requesting another extension to the repayment.
Mr. Carter said he can’t pay the Board today, but he feels pretty good about it. Some pretty big
banks are banking on this.

Ms. Cowling asked if there would be any production here in Wichita Falls. Mr. Carter
stated that there is a possibility that they can do some prototyping here in Wichita Falls. Then Ms.
Cowling asked if Airo or Jaunt have any production contracts. She asked Mr. Carter if she
understood that he does have a partnership or some relationship with Uber but no contracts. Mr.
Carter stated that Uber could buy from anyone, but other companies, in addition to Uber, will
compete with Uber. So they will sell to whoever will pay the most for the aircraft. Mr. Toogood
asked if Uber was just waiting for a product that is available for purchase. Mr. Carter stated that
was correct.

Mr. Lane asked if Mr. Carter was an in Airo. Mr. Carter stated that he was not. Mr. Lane
asked if he was an officer in Jaunt. Mr. Carter said that yes, he is one of the three founders. Mr.
Lane asked what Mr. Carter’s corporate position is in Jaunt. Mr. Carter stated it was probably an
advisor. Mr. Lane then confirmed that Mr. Carter was not an officer in Jaunt. Mr. Carter said he
was not an officer, but he is the biggest shareholder in Jaunt and the CEO of Carter. Ms. Cowling
asked if Mr. Carter had a role at Airo. Mr. Carter stated that he did not have a role at Airo.

Ms. Cowling then asked if Mr. Carter had any documents or type of memorandum of
understanding from Raymond James, Citibank, or any other banks reflecting the IPO’s intent. Mr.
Carter said yes but that he could not share that. He stated that it is going through the Securities
Exchange Commission and is very private. He can’t see that, and only a few people can access it.

Mr. Toogood said he understood the setbacks that Mr. Carter has been through and asked
if Mr. Carter could give him a perspective on the timeframe. Mr. Carter stated that they started in
1996. And they first flew in 1999. They broke the ME 1 Barrier in 2005. Martin Pariyea became
very excited and quit Bell. Mr. Toogood asked when that happened, and Mr. Carter stated it was
in April 2019. Mr. Carter said Kaydon Stanzione was the third person in the Jaunt formation. Ms.
Cowling then asked if Jaunt was formed in 2019. Mr. Carter confirmed. Then Ms. Cowling asked
when the merger with Airo took place. Mr. Carter said it took place in August or September 2021.

Mr. Leiker asked what Mr. Carter meant when he said the banks are in control. Mr. Carter
stated the banks would decide when is the right time to go public. They are thinking of a possible
time, maybe after the elections. But if not, it could be next year; he just doesn’t know. Mr. Toogood
proposed that Airo either does not have the resources or does not want to commit the resources to
begin production. Mr. Carter said that is an initial $200 million investment; getting it certified is
anywhere from three-quarters of $1 billion to $1.5 billion.

Mr. Lane asked if any financial transaction resulted from the dilution of the intellectual
property. Mr. Carter stated that no money was exchanged for intellectual property. Mr. Leiker

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 5 of 6



asked Mr. Carter if the status of his patents had changed and if he still held the patents. Mr. Carter
stated that they still own their patents. He said they had refiled new patents on the stuff they did
20 years ago. No one had any further questions. Mr. Carter thanked the Board again and said he
would not be this far along without Wichita Falls’ support.

5. Executive Session

Mr. Lane adjourned the meeting into executive session at 3:30 p.m. pursuant to Texas
Government Code §§ 551.087, 551.071, and 551.074. He announced the meeting back into regular
session at 3:00 p.m. The subjects posted in the Notice of Meeting were deliberated, and no votes
or further actions were taken on the items in executive session.

6. Motions

Pratt & Whitney Components (P&WC Aerospace (US), Inc.) forgivable loan
incentive for expansion project

Mr. Leiker moved to provide a forgivable loan not to exceed and for a total maximum
obligation of $2.750,000 to P&WC Aerospace (US) Inc., as presented. The loan funds will be
distributed in one equal installment and will be immediately payable upon execution of the
performance agreement and promissory note. The loan will be forgiven at a rate of 14.29% per
year over a seven-year term based on the retention of 125 FTEs and the addition of 30 FTEs for a
total of 155 FTEs. Seconded by Ms. Cowling, the motion carried 5-0.

7. Adjourned.

The meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

Leo Lane, President

WFEDC Minutes 10/20/2022
Page 6 of 6



Wichita Falls Economic Development Corporation
November 17, 2022

ITEM/SUBJECT: November 2022 Financial Report

ATTACHMENTS: (1) November 2022 Sales Tax Revenue
(2) Current Financial Report

Staff Summary:

Sales Tax

The November 2022 sales tax payment, reflective of September 2022 receipts, shows an
increase of about 6.6% compared to same month last year. This closes out the 2022
fiscal year with a total sales tax revenue to the Corporation of just short of $5.2M, or about
9.7% higher than last year.

FY 2023 Financial Update

The updated financials are attached, and indicate an estimated unreserved fund balance
of $11.0M. This amount compare to last month is reflective of both the Board and City
Council’s approval of the $2.75M performance agreement with Pratt & Whitney.




SALES TAX HISTORY (Fiscal Year)

Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Ot
Mo

1999

2021

1 and 1/2 Cent General Fund Allocation * 1/4 Cent Sales Tax Board Allocation
*
3 Prior Year * 3 Prior Year
FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020 FY 2019 1 1/2 Cent Avg * 14 Cent Avg  FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 % Var
Actual Actual Actual Actual (2019-2021) * {2019-2021) Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  (FY21/FY20)
2,240,691 1,989 917 1,998 822 1,915,890 1,967,543 . 327,924 280,845 319,315 332,804 331,653 373,448 12.60%
2,400,650 1,971,270 1,895,281 1,881,684 1,916,078 * 319,346 301,023 33614 315,880 328,545 400,108 21.78%
3,192,521 2,814 256 2,799,099 2,591,346 2,734 967 * 455,828 431,655 431,924 466 517 469 043 532,089 13.44%
2,181,613 2,018,609 1,659,931 1,727,589 1,802,043 . 300,341 297137 287,931 276,655 336,435 363,602 B.08%
1,968, 586 1,501,225 1,756,780 1,755,927 1,671,311 . 278,552 270,256 292 B55 292 797 250,204 328,098 31.13%
3,069,049 3,355,049 2,241,503 2,437,105 2 678,519 * 446,420 405,981 406,184 373,584 5503 402 511,508 -8.58%
2,427 055 2,291,864 1,716,207 1,939,266 1,982 445 * 330,408 303,795 32321 286,034 381,977 404 509 5.90%
2,489 043 2,235,894 2,035,304 1,940,230 2,070,510 * 345,135 322 751 323,372 33927 372,816 414 840 11.27%
3,048,756 2.815,188 2,533,600 2,358,186 2,568,991 * 428 165 383811 393,031 422 267 469, 198 508,126 B8.30%
2,493 528 2,301,880 2,007,049 2,061,917 2123615 * 353,936 307 535 343,853 334 508 383,647 415,588 8.33%
2,622,074 2,281,866 2,050,789 1,978,472 2,103,709 * 350,618 315,856 329,745 341,798 380,211 437,012 14.91%
2,966,551 2,784 207 2,513,760 2,324 053 2,540,673 * 423 446 376,190 387,342 418,960 464 034 454 425 6.95%
L]
31100128 28364 124 25206125 24 911866 26 160,705 * 4360118 3976836 4151978 4201021 4727354 5183355
*
Historical % * 9.65%
Comparison Change *
14,534 592 .
15,8097 398 9 38% .
16,323 752 2 68% *
16,222 570 -0.62% *
16,398,732 2.32% *
17,192,703 3.58% *
17,845 502 3.80% *
19,272 204 7.99% *
20,068,529 4.13% *
21,353,895 6.40% *
20,451 906 -427% *
20,034 914 -204% *
21,082 994 5.23% *
21,406 823 1.54% *
22,062 365 3.06% *
22,397 535 1.52% *
22 403 406 0.03% *
22 373768 -0.13% * 5,183,355
22413 397 0.18% *
23,861,014 6.46% *
24,911 BE6 4 40% *
25,206,125 1.18%
28,364 124 12 53%
31,100,128 9.65% * 2,736,003

Mote: These figures may not tie exactly to the City's Financial Reports
due to adjustments in accounting methodologies.



City of Wichita Falls, TX
Economic Development Corporation
Financial Summary

Current as of November 10, 2022 FY 2021 FY 2023
Original Revised Year End Adopted ¥TD Actuzl Revised
Award Budget Actual Budget Budget
Beginning Fund Balance (10/1) S 14,826,218 5 14,826,218 S5 13921574 5 18662110 5 19,764,202
REVEMNUES
Sales Taxes S 3891649 S 4727354 S5 4268361 S5 5183398 S 5,110,000
Other Rents (ATCO Lease) - - - 720 -
Reimbursements 200,000 177,211 200,000 378,000 200,000
Capital Gain/Loss - 4,663 - - -
Interest 102,711 10,875 25,000 123,247 350,000
Total Revenues 5 4,194360 5 4520,103 5 4493361 5 5685365 & 5,700,000
EXPENDITURES
Annual Programs
Ad Valorem Tax 5 100,000 5 5B963 5 100,000 5 - 5 100,000
ATCO Structures Operating Expenses 60,000 81,566 &0,000 18,528 -
Professional Fees 30,000 24,567 30,000 13,159 30,000
Chamber: Employee Recruitment 50,000 16,000 50,000 20,000 50,000
Chamber: Economic Development 1,004,871 981,353 1,031,527 515,569 988, 315
Economic Development Marketing 92,500 34,750 - - -
Sheppard Military Affairs Committee 150,000 150,000 150,000 75,000 150,000
Downtown WF Development 110,000 110,000 106,500 106,500 115,000
Business Park Maintenance 105,696 55,641 110,000 68,762 110,000
Business Park Water/Sewer Sanitation 5,500 4,927 5,500 7,193 5,500
Business Park Electricity T.000 148 7,000 168 7,000
City Administrative Expense 60,000 60,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
WF Regional Airport Facilities (2033) 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000
Business Park Bond Payment Enc. (2050) 516,200 - 516,200 258,250 515,800
Choaose Wichita Falls Program 2,500 4,250 - - -
Directors and Officers Insurance T.419 14,410 7,500 5,950 7,500
Travel Expenses/Education Registration 240 240 240 - 250
Depreciation Expensze - 54,537 - - -
Annual Programs Total § 2441526 5 1831351 & 2394467 S5 1710073 S 2,303,365
Open ijeclsm
Business Park Project (2023) $ 1,050,000 & 1,060,000 5 2163210 5 1028368 5 405,525 5 622,843
MPEC/Hotel Parking Lot (Ongoing) 497,500 497,500 1,025,000 834,117 5774386
Panda Biotech {12/23) 2,800,000 2,800,000 1,000,000 1,800,000 - 1,800,000
Tryer Processing |3/25) 150,000 150,000 - 150,000 - 150,000
Pamlico Air (10/22) 2,278,200 772,200 772,200 - 772,200
Clayton Homes (12/24) 1,734,700 1,734,700 1,734,700 - 1,734,700
i.d.e.a Wichita Falls (FY 2021 Award) - - - 16,000 - 16,000
i.d.e.a Wichita Falls (2023 Admin) 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Broad Ripple Strategies (2022) 106,500 106,500 9,000 97,500 94,225 15,787
Howmet Phase 1 (8/22) 72,750 72,750 72,750 - 72,750
Delta T Thermal {3/25) - - 435,000 - 435,000
Howmet Phase 2 {6/25) 57.463 57463 57,463
Airport Business Park (2022) - - 75,000 12,000 63,000
Land O'Lakes (2023) - - 1,248,000 - 1,248,000
Regional Airport Hangar Modifications 118,200 44,000 118,200
Sheppard AFB Airtfield Projects and Equipment 133,979 133,979
Compass Container Works 1,500,000 1,500,000
Pratt & Whitney Aerospace Expansion (10/22) 2,750,000
Open Projects Total 8,797,113 7,233,650 1,080,632 10,314,160 1,439,868 12,117,357




Current as of November 10, 2022

Closed Projects
Stanley ATCO Marketing Flan
Cryovac (UPS and Printer Labeling)
Opportunities Strategies
Braun Intertec Environmental Study
SAFB Gate Project (Fhase I}
DuPlooy Trucking (8/22)
Pratt & Whitney Technology (6/22)
Sharp Iron Recruitment {7/21)
USAB00 (T/19)

Closed Projects Total

Total Expenditures
Revenues Less Expenditures
Less Encumbrance for Open Projects

Unrestricted Fund Balance

City of Wichita Falls, TX
Economic Development Corporation
Financial Summary

rast EGECN o
Original Revised Year End Adopted VT Actuzl Revised
Award Budget Actual Budget Budget

] - 5 22859 5 25579 5 S - 5 -
1,250,000 1,167,749 1,167,749 - -

20,000 - - - -
345,000 6,675 6,675 - - -
1,867,787 389,684 320,491 44,500 - -
1,334,000 1,334,000 1,334,000 - -
1,815,000 915,235 915,235 -
24,000 15,000 15,000 -
3,359,200 487,863 - 487,863 -
10,014,987 4,339,065 1,520,494 2,796,598 - -
$ 14,014641 $ 4432477 5 15505225 5 3145947 5 14,420,722
S (9820281} 5 487626 5 (11011864) S 2535418 5 (8.720,722)
5 9,582,164 S 9,558,679

§ 5005937 % 5731680

™ pate financizl commitment ends. Performance end date may vary.

Dl B
§ 2,909,710 % 11.533.&:9‘ 511.045.450)



WICHITA FALLS
LABOR FORCE



POPULATION

Wichita Falls — 104,657 +/-44
Wichita Falls MSA — 151,352 (No Estimated Margin of Error)

Sheppard Air Force Base 2019:
» Total Direct Employment: 9,576
* Dependents: 3,300
« GDP: $2,801,430,000

Sheppard Air Force Base 2021:
» Total Direct Employment: 8,638
* Dependents: 4,633
« GDP: $2,183,933,000

Source: ACS 5 Year 2020



CDP I;(in $ millions)
Wichita Falls, TX MSA, 2021

Health Care and Social Assistance (62)
Manufacturing (31)

Unclassified (99)

Retail Trade (44)

Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Cas Extraction (21)
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing (53)
Educational Services (61)

Public Administration (92)

Transportation and Warehousing (48)

Wholesale Trade (42)

Source: JobsEQ




LABOR FORCE

Wichita Falls — 104,657 +/-44

Wichita Falls MSA — 151,352 (No Estimated Margin of Error)
Civilian Labor Force: 63,824 (Preliminary September)
Unemployment: 3.5% ~ 2,265 (Preliminary September)

Source: ACS 5 Year/BLS.gov



EDUCATION AGED 25-64 (JOBSEQ)

* No High School Diploma: 10.4% » Associate’s Degree: 9.0%
» Size: 7,800 e Size: 6,772
» Texas: 14.6% « Texas: 7.8%
« US 10.5% « US:9.3%
* High School Graduate: 32.4% e Bachelor’s Degree: 15.8%
« Size: 24,235 « Size: 11,847
» Texas: 24.4% » Texas: 20.8%
« US 25.4% « US: 21.6%
* Some College: 24.7% » Postgraduate Degree: 7.6%
« Size: 18,501 » Size: 5,726
» Texas: 21.6% » Texas: 10.7%
o AdS0 505 « US: 12.7%

Source: JobsEQ



NAICS Industry Empl |Avg Ann Wages
62 Health Care and Social Assistance 12,152 $51,592
44 |Retail Trade 7,906 $34,364
12 Accommodation and Food Services 6,216 $18,853
61 Educational Services 5,483 $45,190
31 Manufacturing 4,754 $60,440
92 Public Administration 3,889 $56,810
J O B S B Y 56 Adm.inistrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation 3,062 $32,269
Services
81 Other Services (except Public Administration) 2,979 $27,280
23 Construction 2,884 $47,269
( : 48 |Transportation and Warehousing 2,515 $65,966
N AI S 52 Finance and Insurance 1,889 $65,293
42 Wholesale Trade 1,625 $56,105
54 Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 1,508 $55,413
11 Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 1,052 $22,994
21 Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction 1,045 $67,835
53 Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 811 $43,044
51 Information 619 $48,195
71 Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 612 $19,343
22 |Utilities 318 $81,010
55 Management of Companies and Enterprises 66 $71,439
99 Unclassified 25 $40,041
Total - All Industries 61,470 $44,716

Source: JobsEQ



NAICS Industry Empl |Avg Ann Wages
62 Health Care and Social Assistance 12,163 $52,036
44 |Retail Trade 7,851 $32,082
12 Accommodation and Food Services 6,254 $19,099
61 Educational Services 5,500 $45,280
31 Manufacturing 4,798 $62,756
92 Public Administration 3,888 $56,836
j -7 81 Other Services (except Public Administration) 3,022 $27,826
J O B S B 56 Adm_inistrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation 3,010 $33,496
Services
23 Construction 2,961 $45,598
48 Transportation and Warehousing 2,454 $66,176
N AI ‘ S 52 Finance and Insurance 1,860 $67,671
42 Wholesale Trade 1,615 $57,828
54 Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 1,525 $54,635
11 Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 1,065 $23,502
21 Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas Extraction 1,009 $72,808
53 Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 829 $50,762
71 Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 665 $19,671
51 Information 649 $49,075
22 |Utilities 315 $82,077
55 Management of Companies and Enterprises 68 $72,886
99 Unclassified 58 $38,274
Total - All Industries 61,619 $45,396

Source: JobsEQ



MILITARY EXITS (FISCAL YEAR 2020)

Total: 182 « Electricians
First-Line Supervisors of Mechanics, Installers, e Exit: 2
Repa1re-rs  Demand: 23
 Exit: 15
« Demand: 21 * Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers
Maintenance and Repair Workers o Exit: 2
« Exit: 11 * 88
* Demand: 51

: : / » Stockers andDemand: Order Fillers:
Electrical and Electronics Repairers:

.+ Exit: 5 * Exit: 3
« Demand: 2 e Demand: 142

Source: JobsEQ



	1 WFEDC Index 11.17.2022.pdf
	Amended WFEDC 11.17.2022
	4A_Minutes_2022.10.20_v.2
	October 20, 2022

	4A_11172022_FinancialUpdate
	Wichita Falls Labor Force
	Wichita Falls Labor Force
	Population
	Slide Number 3
	Labor Force
	Education Aged 25-64 (JobsEQ)
	Jobs by NAICS Q1 2022
	Jobs by NAICS Q2 2022
	Military Exits (Fiscal Year 2020)


